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info@nationalprecast.com.au

From: National Precast [Npcaa11@wildapricot.org]
Sent: Friday, February 3, 2017 10:26 AM
To: Amy Brandoli
Subject: National Precast - Meetings and Events - February 2017 Meeting Papers

 

Meetings & Events, February 2017 
  

 

Meetings & Events 

February 2017 

  

Adelaide Members' Event: 9th - 11th February 2017 
Hi Amy, 

Our first meeting and dinner for the year, being held in Adelaide, are just 
around the corner. If you are joining us, keep reading to find out what's in 
store. We suggest you print this email, as well as the papers listed below for the 
meeting, so you can make sure you have all the information handy on the day.  

 

In this issue: 

 Board Meeting 
 Adelaide Oval Stadium Tour 
 Members' Dinner 
 Members' Meeting 
 Members' Informal Dinner 
 Members' Social 
 CIA - Reminder re Precast Concrete Seminar 15th February 2017  

 

*If you have not yet booked your accommodation for this event, please contact Bill 
Wright from MJB Industries on 08-9797-0999 or at bill@mjbindustries.com who has 
one room available. 

Thursday 9th February 
 
 

9:30am - 3:30pm: Board Meeting 

Board members please note that the Board Meeting will commence in 
the Topaz Boardroom, Mayfair Hotel (45 King William St, Adelaide) at 
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9:30am. Tea and coffee will be available  9:00 - 9:30am. 

 

5:15pm - 6:30pm: Adelaide Oval Stadium Tour 

Meet at Stadium concierge, Level 1, Riverbank Stand wearing 
comfortable shoes. Click here for Oval map and parking details. 

 

6:30pm – 10:30pm: Members' Dinner 

Dinner will start at 6:30pm at One, Level 3, Riverbank Stand (click here 
for Oval map and parking) - Dress: neat casual. 

 

Friday 10th February 
 
 

9:00am – 3:30pm: Members' Meeting 

The meeting is being held in the Diamond Cabaret Room, Mayfair 
Hotel (45 King William St, Adelaide) and will start at 9:00am. Tea and coffee 
will be available from 8:30am. Please would you print and bring the following 
Members’ Meeting papers: 

 Meeting Agenda 
 Members' Report 
 Attendance Lists 
 Brochure - What makes people TICK? 
 Brochure - Systemizing for success 

If you have registered, please check that your name is on the Attendance lists 
for all events that you plan to attend. Please contact us urgently if you cannot 
find yourself. 

6:30pm - 9:30pm: Members' Informal Dinner 

The dinner is at Apothecary 1878 Restaurant (118 Hindley St, Adelaide).  
For directions click here. 

 

 Saturday 11th February 
 
 

10:30am - 2:00pm: Members' Social 

Sprout Cooking School - Pick up at the Mayfair Hotel at 10:30am and 
return by 2:00pm. Cooking class, lunch and wine! *Please wear closed, flat 
shoes with hair neatly tied back. 
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CIA - Precast Concrete Seminar 15th February  
 
 
Hear our very own Kevin Crompton speak on the topic of Innovations in Sustainable 
Precast Concrete at the below seminar! 

 
  
 

  

 

Phone: (08) 8294 0833 • Email: info@nationalprecast.com.au 

Suite 2, 13 Brighton Road, Glenelg SA 5045 

Facebook • LinkedIn 
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